PHOENIX TOWER

INTERNATIONAL

February 13, 2023

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re: Docket 480: SectorSite, LLC & T-Mobile Northeast Wireless Telecommunications
Tower Facility; 2 Westwoods Drive, Farmington, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is respectfully submitted in furtherance ofthe February 2, 2023 request to transfer the
Certificate issued in the above referenced Docket to PTI US Towers II, LLC, subsidiary of
Phoenix Towers International ("PTI").

In accordance with Section 16-50k(b) ofthe Connecticut General Statutes, PTI will comply with
all terms, limitations and conditions ofthe Certificate issued in Docket No. 480 and all
applicable statutes and regulations.

The contact information for PTT is:

Mikel K. Hamrick

Senior Operations Manager

999 Yamato Road, Suite 100

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Email: mharnrick@phoenixintnl.com
Cell:+1(304) 546-4404

Thank you for your consideration of PTI's Certificate transfer request.

Sincerely, /
A

Vinicip A. Avila
Foreign Counsel
Phoenix Towers International
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CC:

Council Members

Hon. CJ. Thomas, Chair, Town Council (towncouncil@farmington-ct.org)

Kathleen A. Blonski, Town Manager (blonskik@farmington-ct.org)

Shannon Rutherford, P.E., Town Planner (rutherfords@farmington-ct.org)

Arnold, Russell M. Arnold, Jr. P.E., Director of Public Works
(arnoldr@farmington-ct.org)

Dan Gechtman, PTI (dgechtman@phoenixintnl.com)

Mikel Hamrick, PTI (mhamrick@phoenixintnl.com)

Mark Richard, T-Mobile (Mark.richard64@T-Mobile.com)

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq., Cuddy & Feder LLP (Ichiocchio@cuddyfeder.com)

Kristen Motel, Esq., Cuddy & Feder LLP (kmotel@cuddyfeder.com)
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